Iicensingz

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 9:12 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: FW: Receipt of Extension Acknoledgement for N2004F0006

For your action and file

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 9:20 AM

To: Brian O'Mara

Cc: Elizabeth Sherlock; Stanley Anablak; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Receipt of Extension Acknoledgement for N2004F0006

Hi Brian,

On October 19, 2009 the NIRB received an extension request from INAC (File # N2004F0006) for Sabina Silver
Corporation’s Winter Road in the Beechy Lake area. After a preliminary review of the application for the winter road
connecting Hackett River and George Lake camps, and for the winter road connecting George Lake and Goose Lake
camps, it appears that the project proposal will require screening by the NIRB. The NIRB requests copies of the land use
applications for review.

Regards,

Sophia Granchinho
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, Nunavut, X0B 0CO
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: info@nirb.ca

www.nirb.ca



